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Anon

From: Neil Stafford [neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com]
Sent: 13 December 2014 08:49
To: Onetel
Subject: <no subject>

 

Richard, 

 

I'm so sorry to hear about your Dad, it must be absolutely terrible. 

 

As I explained on the phone the drawdown was from the investment back into the trust, this as I said I was visible on and it has happened. Then I had 

to go into London to complete my bit, as I explained id basically been out of it for nearly two weeks with my treatment. I went in on Wednesday and 

completed and nothing stops them getting it to you. If I hadn't been going through this whole treatment programme it would have been done in a few 

days.  

 

I'm sorry it wasn't but I was just not in a position to do anything about it. You'll see it cleared in the early part of the week. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Neil 

 

Neil B Stafford 

Group Chief Executive 

Oxford Group Holdings 

 

Office + 44 (0)1865 911007 

UK Mobile + 44 (0)7796176455 

Saudi Mobile +966 (0)567343822 

Neil@oxfordgroupholdings.com  
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Any unauthorized review; use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all 

copies of the original message. 


